WI-358 Early to mid 19th century, 1947-50
Radburn Farm

Riverton vicinity

Private

Radburn Farm is named after the 1688 “Radburn” patent for this tract of land that borders
the Nanticoke River southeast of the village of Riverton. The six-part house that
distinguishes this property was conceived and built during the late 1940s by Benjamin
Scott Bennett, who incorporated and reworked a nineteenth-century dwelling that had
been owned by his grandmother.

Familiar to most northern Wicomico County residents, Scott Bennett entered
into the sawmill and lumber business during the Depression. From lumber he cut at his
mill, he erected two large chicken houses on his property and entered into the poultry
meat business, then still in its infancy in Wicomico County and nearby Delaware. The
wholesale markets for chickens were located in Philadelphia and New York where the
chickens were shipped live. Years of raising chickens combined with a lot of luck in
fluctuating wholesale markets provided Scott Bennett with a level of success not shared
by many farmers during the lean years following the Depression.

In May 1942 Scott Bennett acquired 140 acres of the Radburn tract which
included his grandmother’s house. During the late 1940s and early 1950s, Scott Bennett
significantly reworked the family house in an ambitious building program that expanded
the house four to five times its original size. Inspired by restoration work ongoing at
Williamsburg, Virginia, the redesign of the old farmhouse borrowed on the stepped or
“telescope” house forms typical of the peninsula. The six-part dwelling was stretched out

in a long series of gable roofed sections that had hyphens in between the principal living
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and working spaces. Exterior brick chimneys were included in several locations, and

decorative end boards similar to other Eastern Shore houses trim ends of the cornices.
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1. Name

(indicate preferred name)

historic Radburn

and/or common Scott Bennett Farm

2. Location

street & number 11095 Riverton Road

____not for publication

city, town Riverton _X_ vicinity of congressional district First
state Maryland county Wicomico
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
district ____ public X __ occupied _X_agriculture ____ museum

X building(s) _X private ____unoccupied —__ commercial ___ park
— structure — both __ work in progress — educational - X_ private residence
—_ site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment ____religious

— object ——in process X _yes: restricted —___government ____ scientific

being considered ____ yes: unrestricted industrial —_ transportation
_xnot applicable ___no ____ military ___ other:

4. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Marcus N. and Jean S. Ruff

street & number 11095 Riverton Road

telephone no.:

city, town Mardela Springs

state and zip code

MD

21837

5. Location of Legal Description

Map 5, P. 70

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Wicomico County Clerk of Court 1iber 929
street & number Wicomico County Courthouse folio 265
Salisbury MD 21801

city, town

state

6. Representation in Existing nistorical surveys

title

date — federal ____state _ _county ___ local
N 2pository for survey records

city, town state




7- Description Survey No. WI-358

Condition Check one Check one

—__excellent ___ deteriorated ____ unaltered _X_original site

_X good ___ ruins % altered ——_ moved date of move
—fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Radburn farm is located at 11095 Riverton Road southwest of the village of
Riverton, Wicomico County, Maryland. The two-story frame house faces southwest
with the gable roof of the main block oriented on a northwest/southeast axis.

Incorporating a nineteenth century house, the Radburn dwelling is a six-part
frame house that was extensively enlarged and reworked during the late 1940s and early
1950s. Supported by a low brick foundation, the exterior is clad with beaded vinyl
siding, and the various gable roofs are covered with asphalt shingles. The oldest part is
the two-story portion at the south end of the long five-part house.

The front of the house is a three-bay facade that has been rearranged with the
front door blocked by an exterior corbeled base brick chimney and the entrance moved
to a single-bay side addition on the northwest corner. Replacement six-over-six sash
windows fill the remaining openings on the first and second floors. The base of the
gable roof is boxed and the gable ends are flush. Sheltering the southeast corner is a
single story screened in porch covered with a flat roof.

Attached to the northeast (rear) wall is story-and-a-half wing two bays across by
one room wide. Six-over-six sash windows light the first floor and gabled dormers that
interrupt the roofline illuminate the second floor. Rising through the gable end is an
interior brick chimney stack. Extending from the northeast gable end of the wing is a
single story, two-bay by one-room plan hyphen that joins a story-and-a-half section that
was formerly a two-car garage. The hyphen is lighted by six-over-six sash windows as
well. Trimming the ends of the cornices are decorative end boards.

This story-and-a-half portion is turned on a perpendicular axis to the roof of the
other sections to the south. Six-over-six sash windows light the first floor and large
gabled dormers illuminate the second floor. Rising on the northwest gable end is a large
corbeled shoulder brick chimney with six-over-six sash windows to each side. The
gable end are finished with a molded bargeboard that terminates with a decorative end
board. The southeast gable end is marked by a bank of modern windows that were
installed in the place of former garage doors when this section was converted to living
space.

Attached to the northeast end of the former garage is another single story hyphen
that joins a story-and-a-half garage to the rest of the house. The current garage is turned
on a perpendicular axis to the other roof lines. Gabled dormers light the second floor.
Sheltering the inside corner of the garage and adjacent hyphen is a shed roof porch
supported on square posts.

The interior was not seen but described as fully reworked during the 1950s.



8. Significance Survey No. WI-358

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
— .1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —_ conservation — law —__ science
- 1500-1599 ____ agriculture —___economics — literature ___ sculpture
__1600-1699 _X_architecture _ education — military ____social/
——1700-1799 ____art - engineering - music humanitarian
-X_ 1800-1899 ___ commerce — exploration/settiement ___ philosophy — theater
—x 1900~ —__ communications — industry — politics/government ____ transportation
____invention — other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: __ A _ B _fp __D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national __ state _*local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.
Radburn Farm is named after the 1688 “Radburn” patent for this tract of land that borders
the Nanticoke River southeast of the village of Riverton. The six-part house that
distinguishes this property was conceived and built during the late 1940s by Benjamin
Scott Bennett, who incorporated and reworked a nineteenth-century dwelling that had
been owned by his grandmother.

Familiar to most northern Wicomico County residents, Scott Bennett entered
into the sawmill and lumber business during the Depression. From lumber he cut at his
mill, he erected two large chicken houses on his property and entered into the poultry
meat business, then still in its infancy in Wicomico County and nearby Delaware. The
wholesale markets for chickens were located in Philadelphia and New York where the
chickens were shipped live. Years of raising chickens combined with a lot of luck in
fluctuating wholesale markets provided Scott Bennett with a level of success not shared
by many farmers during the lean years following the Depression.'

In May 1942 Scott Bennett acquired 140 acres of the Radburn tract which
included his grandmother’s house.” During the late 1940s and early 1950s, Scott Bennett
significantly reworked the family house in an ambitious building program that expanded
the house four to five times its original size. Inspired by restoration work ongoing at
Williamsburg, Virginia, the redesign of the old farmhouse borrowed on the stepped or
“telescope™ house forms typical of the peninsula. The six-part dwelling was stretched out
in a long series of gable roofed sections that had hyphens in between the principal living
and working spaces. Exterior brick chimneys were included in several locations, and
decorative end boards similar to other Eastern Shore houses trim ends of the cornices.

This house deserves listing in Category A due to its architectural and historical
merit.

- ! Salisbury Times, June 14, 1958. “Sharptown Native Makes Real Go of Chickens™

2 Wicomico County Land Record, JWTS 241/143, 7 May 1742.
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WI-358

Radburn Farm

11095 Riverton Road

Riverton vicinity, Wicomico County, Maryland
Chain of title

Map 5, Parcel 70

829/565 Caper Acres, Inc.
to
11/1/1974 Marcus N. Ruff
Jean S. Ruff
JWTS 607/4 Richard E. Cullen

Willis L. Hancock, trustees
to
2/26/1965 Caper Acres, Inc.

Sold at public auction, 8/28/1964

JWTS 413/96 Benjamin Scott Bennett
Nancy Marshall Bennett
to
1/30/1956 Richard E. Cullen

Willis T. Hancock, trustees
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Riverton vic., Wicomico County, Maryland

Chain of title continued

JWTS 241/143

5/7/1942

Somerset County
Land Record
BH 155

3/2/1844

John Winfield Bradley
Lillian A. T. Bennett

to
Benjamin Scott Bennett

140 acres the land hereby conveyed consisting of two
parcels, one of which was devised to John Winfield
Bradley and the other of which was devised unto Lillian

A. T. Bennett under the last will and testament of Hester
A. Bradley dated 8/28/1909, LIG 1/470, and being also
land that was conveyed unto Daniel Bradley by Elijah
Bradley, 3/2/1844 Somerset County Land Record, BH 155,
“Readburn” and being also land of which the said Daniel
Bradley died intestate, and which upon his death descended
unto his daughter, Hester A. Bradley

Elijah Bradley, Elizabeth Bradley, Cannon Knowles, Nancy
R. Knowles, Priscilla J. Bradley, Lemuel M. Mills, Mary M.
Mills

to

Daniel Bradley

$700 “Readburn” 140 acres
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